The Senate
Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa

STATE CAPITOL

HONOLULU, HAWAI‘l 96813
April 9, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, April 11, 2024

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title
SFA5 HB2278 HD2 SD3 | ** | JDC RELATING TO LABELING OF
MACADAMIA NUTS.
HB2509 HD1 SD1 | ** | JDC PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO

ARTICLE VI, SECTION 3 OF THE HAWAII
STATE CONSTITUTION TO INCREASE
THE MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE
FOR STATE JUSTICES AND JUDGES.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.
The Senate session will convene on Thursday, April 11, 2024 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.


https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/sessions/session2024/bills/HB2278_SD2_SFA5_.PDF
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/Bills/HB2278_SD3_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2024&billtype=HB&billnumber=2278
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2024/Bills/HB2509_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2024&billtype=HB&billnumber=2509

